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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)
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From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 3:53 PM
To: 'ANG Yvonne'
Subject: RE: Checking Market Value (MV)-C0449448/P1308841

Dear Yvonne,

The market value for SKG 3507T is $18K - $19K (EST) as at August 2017.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Do-Not-Reply [mailto:do-not-reply@merimen.com]

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 12:20 PM

To: chowauto@singnet.com.sg; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK
Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; admin@Ibs-auto.com; kee@asphoon.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg

Cc: yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV)-C0449448/P1308841

This mail is associated with :
SKG3507T (C0449448)
oD
Aug 22 2017 10:00PM
[BOLT CAR LEASING PTE LTD]
Hin Lung Workshop
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to vvonne.ang@axa.com.sg within 48 hours.
Thank you

[ This mail is sent from a mailer account - do not reply to this email address |

Sent by : Yvonne Ang Ching Ching (AXA Insurance Pte Ltd)



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>
Friday, August 25, 2017 12:20 PM
chowauto@singnet.com.sg; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg;

cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation; admin@lbs-auto.com;
kee@asphoon.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg
yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg

Checking Market Value (MV)-C0449448/P1308841

Log card (if available).PDF

This mail is associated with :
SKG3507T (C0449448)
oD
Aug 22 2017 10:00PM
[BOLT CAR LEASING PTE LTD]
Hin Lung Workshop

Please check Market Value and email back to yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg within 48 hours.

Thank you

[ This mail is sent from a mailer account - do not reply to this email address ]

Sent by : Yvonne Ang Ching Ching (AXA Insurance Pte Ltd)
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type’ Company

QOwner ID: 8483H
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.. SKG3507T

Vehicle {o be Exported: No
Intended De-registration 25 Aug 2017

Date:

Vehicla Make. SUZUKI
Vehicle Model VITARA 2WD A
Primary Colour Silver

Manufacturing Year 2008

Engine No. J20A597684

Chassis No JEAJTES4V00300695
Maximum Power Output 103.0 kW {138 bhp)

Open Market Value $16,203 G0
Onginal Registration 08 Sep 2008

Dale: ’ 4 e 5 >
First Registration Date: 08 Sep 2008 ( g < I ! [ N
Transfer Count. 1

Actual ARF Paid. $16,203 00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility. Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry
Date: 07 Sep 2018

PARF Rebate Arnount  $8,911.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 07 Sep 2018
COE Category: B - Car {1601cc & above)
COE Period{Years) 10
QP Pad $13.880.00
COE Rebate Amount  $1.438 00
Total Rebate Amount: $10,349.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 25 Aug 2017
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